Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: April 15, 2008

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, April 15, 2008 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.

II.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

Minutes of the April 1, 2008 Meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
Facilitators to lead discussion on August 21, 2008 of the “common
reading”: A Long Way Gone: Memoirs of a Boy Soldier by Ishmael
Beah; please e-mail laurie.hanich@millersville.edu by May 5™
Senate Committee Reports

Report of the Student Senate President
Report of the Graduate Student Association
Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
UCPRC, Dr. White
WSSD 454: new course, Leadership Development in Sports
PHYS Academic Proposal, add PHYS 471 pre-requisite, change in credits in
program
BIOL 256: Nutrition, change in existing course (now for non-majors)
BIOL 352: Nutritional Science, new course for BIOL majors
BIOL 291: Marine Biology - changes in existing course (add G2, L)
BUAD 364 Course Proposal for Pre-requisite changes
BUAD 362 Course Proposal for Pre-requisite changes
BUAD Academic Proposal: creation of “Foundations Block”
ENG 280: new course, Rhetoric of the Color Line (W)*
ENG: Acad. Prop. — change in Writing Studies Minor
ENG: Acad. Prop. - new Writing Studies Option

Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

Proposed Courses and Programs



IX.  Faculty Emeritus
X. Senate Committee Elections

XI. Other/New Business



